

# eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G

## Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

### Document Change History

Date	Summary of Changes	Version
03/22/2012	Initial Draft provided to eVS PTS MTAC User Group: includes International Mail	1.0
05/17/2012	Revised implementation date for eVS acceptance of Shipping Services File Record Version 1.7 to August 19, 2012  Added highlights to identify new/modified fields and fields with new data options	1.1
07/06/2012	Removed Global Express Guaranteed	1.2
08/09/2012	Added product changes for January 2013; International support has also been delayed until 2013	1.3
09/27/2012	Added new 3-digit STCs for Critical Mail, Express Mail, and Day Certain Delivery ( <i>NSA only</i> )  Removed rate ingredients and references to Parcel Post, Standard Mail Marketing Carrier Route, Standard Mail Marketing Nonprofit Carrier Route and POSTNET barcode to reflect available products effective with the January 2013 Price Change	1.4
12/12/2012	Corrected surcharge for First-Class Package Service  Corrected Parcel Return Service description to remove reference to Parcel Post  Removed 3-digit STCs for Day Certain Delivery ( <i>NSA only</i> )  Revised Critical Mail available Extra Service combinations and Service Type Codes (STCs)	1.5

Table G-1

### 2-digit Service Type Codes

The 2-digit Service Type Code consists of the two characters immediately following the Application Identifier “91” in the Package Identification Code (PIC) of a barcode using the GS1-128 barcode symbology. When 14-point type is used, you may abbreviate the text to “USPS DELIVERY CONFIRM” or “USPS SIGNATURE CONFIRM” in the human-readable text above the barcode. The term “ZIP” followed by a hyphen is used only if the barcode is concatenated to include the 5-digit postal routing code described in Chapter 3.

If Service Type Code is 05, 06, 09, 10, 13, 25, 26, 29, 30, 73 or 79, refer to Chapter 5, Subsection “Mailings with Accountable Mail.”

Service Type Code 50 must be used in the Electronic File Number field of the Header Record. Service Type Code 50 must not be used in any Detail Record.

Service Type Code (STC) 56 is used in the Package Identification Code and the corresponding parcel barcode when no extra service, including Delivery Confirmation, is claimed. The format of the barcode and the human-readable text above the barcode are described in Chapter 4. Parcel barcodes with Service Type Code 56 receive “passive scans” only if processed on parcel sorting equipment, but do not receive delivery scans, if delivery scans are desired, delivery confirmation or other service must be used.

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G-1a 2-digit STC**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 007-008)

2-Digit STCs	Extra service*	Available for use with packages of these mail classes/products	Class of Mail Code	Human Readable Text Above GS1-128 Barcode
01	Delivery Confirmation Service Only	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS
02	Delivery Confirmation Service Only	Standard Mail, Nonprofit Standard Mail, Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail & Parcel Select Packages	SA, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS
05	Delivery Confirmation Service with Insurance > \$200	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS INSURED eVS USPS INSURED eVS
06	Delivery Confirmation Service with Insurance Service > \$200	Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - USPS INSURED eVS USPS INSURED eVS
07	Delivery Confirmation Service with Insurance Service ≤ \$200	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS
08	Delivery Confirmation Service with Insurance Service ≤ \$200	Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS USPS DELIVERY CONFIRMATION™ eVS
09	Delivery Confirmation Service with COD Service	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS COD eVS USPS COD eVS
10	Delivery Confirmation Service with COD Service	Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - USPS COD eVS USPS COD eVS
13	Insurance ≤ \$200	Priority Mail, First Class Mail, Standard Mail, Nonprofit Standard Mail, Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	PM, FC, SA, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP – USPS INSURED eVS USPS INSURED eVS
21	Signature Confirmation Service Only	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS SIGNATURE CONFIRMATION™ eVS USPS SIGNATURE CONFIRMATION™ eVS
22	Signature Confirmation Service Only	Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select	BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS,	ZIP - USPS SIGNATURE CONFIRMATION™ eVS USPS SIGNATURE CONFIRMATION™ eVS

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

2-Digit STCs	Extra service*	Available for use with packages of these mail classes/products	Class of Mail Code	Human Readable Text Above GS1-128 Barcode
		Packages	LW, PS	
25	Signature Confirmation with Insurance (all values)	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS INSURED eVS USPS INSURED eVS
26	Signature Confirmation Service with Insurance (all values)	Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - USPS INSURED eVS USPS INSURED eVS
29	Signature Confirmation Service with COD Service	Priority Mail & First Class Mail Packages	PM, FC	ZIP - USPS COD eVS USPS COD eVS
30	Signature Confirmation Service with COD Service	Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - USPS COD eVS USPS COD eVS
40	Express Mail	Express Mail	EX	ZIP - EXPRESS MAIL® eVS USPS EXPRESS MAIL® eVS
43	Express Mail Insured (Value > \$100)	Express Mail	EX	ZIP - EXPRESS MAIL® /INS eVS USPS EXPRESS MAIL® /INS eVS
55	Priority Mail Open & Distribute	Priority Mail Open & Distribute	PM	ZIP - USPS SCAN ON ARRIVAL eVS USPS SCAN ON ARRIVAL eVS
56	No extra Services (Passive en route scans only)	Priority Mail, First Class Mail, Standard Mail, Nonprofit Standard Mail, Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	PM, FC, SA, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP - eVS eVS (Parallel horizontal ID bars not used above or below barcode)
58	Parcel Return Service	Parcel Return Service	RP, MR	ZIP – USPS PARCEL RETURN SERVICE
73	Insured > \$200	Priority Mail, First Class Mail, Standard Mail, Nonprofit Standard Mail, Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select Packages	PM, FC, SA, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS	ZIP – USPS INSURED eVS USPS INSURED eVS
79	COD only	Priority Mail, First Class Mail, Standard Mail, Nonprofit Standard Mail, Bound Printed Matter, Library Mail, Media Mail, <del>Parcel Post</del> & Parcel Select	PM, FC, SA, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW,	ZIP - USPS COD eVS USPS COD eVS

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

2-Digit STCs	Extra service*	Available for use with packages of these mail classes/products	Class of Mail Code	Human Readable Text Above GS1-128 Barcode
		Packages	PS	

\* Please note that all Service Type Codes indicating extra services require the correct Extra Service Code be included in manifest Detail Record 1. Please refer to Table G-9a for the required codes.

### 3-digit Service Type Codes

The 3-digit Service Type Code consists of the three characters immediately following the Application Identifier “92” if using a 9-digit MID, and “93” if using a 6-digit MID in the Package Identification Code (PIC) of a barcode using the GS1-128 barcode symbology. When 14-point type is used, you may abbreviate the text to “USPS DELIVERY CONFIRM” or “USPS SIGNATURE CONFIRM” in the human-readable text above the barcode. The term “ZIP” followed by a hyphen is used only if the barcode is concatenated to include the 5- or 9-digit postal routing code described in Chapter 4.

If Service Type Code is 033, 034, 039, 052, 053, 058, 059, 061, 062, 066, 072, 073, 074, 078, 113, 114, 116, 117, 152, 158, 159, 164, 165, 167, 173, 174, 175, 177, 248, 253, 256, 257, 259, 265, 423, 425, 426, 431, 432, 435, 437, 455, 456, 457, 491, 494, 496, 497, 502, 503, 506, 508, 518, 519, 520, 552, 557, 558, 563, 564, 567, 569, 579, 580, 581, 613, 618, 619, 624, 625, 628, 630, 640, 641, 712, 718, 719, 720, or 721, refer to Chapter 5, Subsection “Mailings with Accountable Mail.”

Service Type Code 750 must be used in the Electronic File Number field of the Header Record. Service Type Code 750 must not be used in any Detail Record.

Mail class determined Service Type Code 025, 378, 458, 521, 582, 642, 702, 703, 742, or 789 is used in the Package Identification Code and the corresponding parcel barcode when no extra service, including Delivery Confirmation, is claimed. The format of the barcode and the human-readable text above the barcode are described in Chapter 3. Parcel barcodes with Service Type Code 025, 378, 458, 521, 582, 642, 702, 703, 742, or 789 receive “passive scans” only if processed on parcel sorting equipment, but do not receive delivery scans, if delivery scans are desired, delivery confirmation or other service must be used.

#### Table G-1b 3-digit STC

**(File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 039-042 AND in the IMpb (positions 003-036 – field varies based on selected Barcode Construct; File Version 2.0 Detail Record 1 Positions: 2 AND in the IMpb (position 4 – field varies based on selected Barcode Construct))**

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
001	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation	FC	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
021	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921			
023	Parcel Return Service	RP	ZIP - USPS PARCEL RETURN SERVICE	<b>420</b>			
025	Priority Mail	PM	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
033	Priority Mail COD	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915			
034	Priority Mail COD Delivery Confirmation	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	920		
035	Priority Mail: COD, Return Receipt	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955		
039	Priority Mail COD RRE	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957		
046	Priority Mail: COD, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957	950	
047	Priority Mail: COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	
048	Priority Mail: COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	950

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
049	Priority Mail: COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	
052	Priority Mail COD with Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	950		
053	Priority Mail COD Signature Confirmation	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	921		
055	Priority Mail Delivery Confirmation	PM	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
058	Priority Mail Insurance ≤ \$200	PM	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
059	Priority Mail Delivery Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	PM	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
061	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			
062	Priority Mail Delivery Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		
065	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
066	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200 RRE	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957		
067	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957	950	
068	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
069	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	950
070	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	
072	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
073	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			
074	Priority Mail Signature Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921		
078	Priority Mail Signature Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921		
079	Priority Mail Signature Insurance ≤ \$200 Confirmation Hold For Pickup	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921	930		985
108	Priority Mail Signature Confirmation	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921			
112	Priority Mail Delivery Confirmation Hold For Pickup	PM	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	985		

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
113	Priority Mail Insurance ≤ \$200 Delivery Confirmation Hold For Pickup	PM	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	930	985	
114	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200 Delivery Confirmation Hold For Pickup	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	931	985	
115	Priority Mail Signature Confirmation Hold For Pickup	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921	985		
116	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200 Signature Confirmation Hold For Pickup	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921	931	985	
118	Priority Mail Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
119	Priority Mail Return Receipt for Merchandise	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	960			
120	Priority Mail Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	PM	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
123	Priority Mail Open & Distribute/PMOD	PM	USPS SCAN ON ARRIVAL eVS	430			
152	First-Class Package Service COD	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915			
153	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation COD	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	920		
157	First-Class Package Service COD, Return Receipt	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955		
158	First-Class Package Service COD RRE	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957		
159	First-Class Package Service COD with Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	950		
160	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation COD	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	921		
164	First-Class Package Service Insurance ≤ \$200	FC	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
165	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	FC	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
167	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		
168	First-Class Package Service COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	
169	First-Class Package Service COD, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957	950	
170	First-Class Package Service COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	
171	First-Class Package Service COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	950

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
172	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
173	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200 RRE	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957		
174	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
175	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921		
177	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921		
189	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	
190	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200 Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
191	First-Class Package Service Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic w/ Restricted Delivery	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	950
209	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation HFP	FC	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	985		
211	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200 HFP	FC	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920	985	
212	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation Insurance > \$200 HFP	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920	985	
213	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation HFP	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921	985		
214	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200 HFP	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921	985	
215	First-Class Package Service Signature Confirmation Insurance > \$200 HFP	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921	985	
217	First-Class Package Service Return Receipt for Merchandise	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	960			
218	First-Class Package Service Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
219	First-Class Package Service Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	FC	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
248	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			
253	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200 Delivery Confirmation	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
255	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
256	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
257	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200 RRE	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957		
259	Standard Mail Delivery Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200	SA	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
265	Standard Mail Insurance ≤ \$200	SA	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
269	Standard Mail Delivery Confirmation	SA	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
285	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
286	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	
288	Standard Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	950
306	Standard Mail Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
307	Standard Mail Return Receipt for Merchandise	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	960			
308	Standard Mail Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	SA	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
<del>346</del>	<del>Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>920</del>			
<del>347</del>	<del>Parcel Post COD</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>			
<del>348</del>	<del>Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation COD</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>920</del>		
<del>349</del>	<del>Parcel Post Signature Confirmation</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>924</del>			
<del>352</del>	<del>Parcel Post Insurance &gt; \$200</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>			
<del>363</del>	<del>Parcel Post COD, Return Receipt</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>955</del>		
<del>354</del>	<del>Parcel Post COD RRE</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>957</del>		
<del>355</del>	<del>Parcel Post COD with Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>950</del>		
<del>356</del>	<del>Parcel Post Signature Confirmation COD</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>924</del>		
<del>357</del>	<del>Parcel Post COD, Special Handling</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>970</del>		
<del>359</del>	<del>Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation, Special Handling</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>920</del>	<del>970</del>		

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
364	<del>Parcel Post Insurance ≤ \$200</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>930</del>			
362	<del>Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>930</del>	<del>920</del>		
365	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200 RRE</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>957</del>		
366	<del>Parcel Post Insurance ≤ \$200 with Special Handling</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>930</del>	<del>970</del>		
367	<del>Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation with Insurance &gt; \$200</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>920</del>		
371	<del>Parcel Post COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>955</del>	<del>957</del>	
372	<del>Parcel Post COD, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>957</del>	<del>950</del>	
373	<del>Parcel Post COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>955</del>	<del>950</del>	
374	<del>Parcel Post COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>945</del>	<del>955</del>	<del>957</del>	<del>950</del>
375	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200, Return Receipt</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>955</del>		
376	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200 with Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>950</del>		
377	<del>Parcel Post Signature Confirmation with Insurance &gt; \$200</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>924</del>		
378	<del>Parcel Post</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>				
379	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200, Special Handling</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>970</del>		
382	<del>Parcel Post Signature Confirmation, Special Handling</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>970</del>		
383	<del>Parcel Post Special Handling</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>970</del>			
385	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>955</del>	<del>957</del>	
386	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>957</del>	<del>950</del>	
387	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>955</del>	<del>950</del>	
388	<del>Parcel Post Insurance → \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>934</del>	<del>955</del>	<del>957</del>	<del>950</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
389	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation HFP	PS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	985		
390	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200 HFP	PS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920	985	
391	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation Insurance > \$200 HFP	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920	985	
392	Parcel Select Signature Confirmation HFP	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921	985		
393	Parcel Select Signature Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200 HFP	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921	985	
<del>394</del>	<del>Parcel Post Signature Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>930</del>	<del>921</del>		
395	Parcel Select Signature Confirmation Insurance > \$200 HFP	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921	985	
<del>397</del>	<del>Parcel Post Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>930</del>	<del>960</del>		
<del>398</del>	<del>Parcel Post Return Receipt for Merchandise</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>960</del>			
<del>399</del>	<del>Parcel Post Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>920</del>	<del>960</del>		
<del>404</del>	<del>Parcel Post Special Handling, Return Receipt for Merchandise</del>	<del>BP</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>970</del>	<del>960</del>		
419	Bound Printed Matter Delivery Confirmation	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
420	Bound Printed Matter COD	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915			
421	Bound Printed Matter Delivery Confirmation COD	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	920		
422	Bound Printed Matter Signature Confirmation	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921			
423	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			
424	Bound Printed Matter COD, Return Receipt	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955		
425	Bound Printed Matter COD RRE	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957		
426	Bound Printed Matter COD with Restricted Delivery	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	950		
427	Bound Printed Matter Signature Confirmation COD	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	921		
431	Bound Printed Matter Insurance ≤ \$200	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
432	Bound Printed Matter Delivery Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
435	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200 RRE	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957		

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
437	Bound Printed Matter Delivery Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		
446	Bound Printed Matter COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	
447	Bound Printed Matter COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	
448	Bound Printed Matter COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	950
449	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
452	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	
453	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt /Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	950
454	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
455	Bound Printed Matter Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
456	Bound Printed Matter Signature Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921		
457	Bound Printed Matter Signature Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	BB	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921		
458	Bound Printed Matter	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
468	Bound Printed Matter Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
469	Bound Printed Matter Return Receipt for Merchandise	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS	960			
470	Bound Printed Matter Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	BB	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
490	Media Mail Delivery Confirmation	BS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
491	Media Mail COD	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915			
492	Media Mail Delivery Confirmation COD	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	920		
493	Media Mail Signature Confirmation	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921			
494	Media Mail Insurance > \$200	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
495	Media Mail COD, Return Receipt	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955		
496	Media Mail COD RRE	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957		
497	Media Mail COD with Restricted Delivery	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	950		
498	Media Mail Signature Confirmation COD	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	921		
502	Media Mail Insurance ≤ \$200	BS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
503	Media Mail Delivery Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	BS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
506	Media Mail Insurance > \$200 RRE	BS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	931	957		
508	Media Mail Delivery Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		
511	Media Mail COD, Return Receipt/RRE	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	
512	Media Mail COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	
513	Media Mail COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	950
514	Media Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
515	Media Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
516	Media Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	
517	Media Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	950
518	Media Mail Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
519	Media Mail Signature Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921		
520	Media Mail Signature Confirmation with Insurance ≤ \$200	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921		
521	Media Mail	BS	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
529	Media Mail Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
530	Media Mail Return Receipt for Merchandise	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	960			
531	Media Mail Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	BS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	960		

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
551	Library Mail Delivery Confirmation	BL	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
552	Library Mail COD	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915			
553	Library Mail Delivery Confirmation COD	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	920		
554	Library Mail Signature Confirmation	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921			
555	Library Mail Insurance > \$200	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			
556	Library Mail COD, Return Receipt	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955		
557	Library Mail COD RRE	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957		
558	Library Mail COD with Restricted Delivery	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	950		
559	Library Mail Signature Confirmation COD	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	921		
563	Library Mail Insurance ≤ \$200	BL	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
564	Library Mail Delivery Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200	BL	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
567	Library Mail Insurance > \$200 RRE	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957		
569	Library Mail Delivery Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		
572	Library Mail COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	
573	Library Mail COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	
574	Library Mail COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	950
575	Library Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
576	Library Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
577	Library Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	
578	Library Mail Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	950
579	Library Mail Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
580	Library Mail Signature Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921		
581	Library Mail Insurance ≤ \$200 Signature Confirmation	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	921		

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
582	Library Mail	BL	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
590	Library Mail Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
591	Library Mail Return Receipt for Merchandise	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	960			
592	Library Mail Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	BL	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
612	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation	PS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
613	Parcel Select COD	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915			
614	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation COD	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	920		
615	Parcel Select Signature Confirmation	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	921			
616	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931			
617	Parcel Select COD, Return Receipt	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955		
618	Parcel Select COD RRE	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	957		
619	Parcel Select COD with Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	950		
620	Parcel Select Signature Confirmation COD	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	921		
624	Parcel Select Insurance ≤ \$200	PS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930			
625	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200	PS	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	920		
628	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200 RRE	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	957		
630	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200 Delivery Confirmation	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	920		
633	Parcel Select COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	957	
634	Parcel Select COD, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	
635	Parcel Select COD, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic, Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	915	955	950	957
636	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	957	
637	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
638	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt, Return Receipt Electronic w/ Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955	950	957
639	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200, Return Receipt	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	955		
640	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200 with Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	950		
641	Parcel Select Insurance > \$200 Signature Confirmation	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	931	921		
642	Parcel Select	PS	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
650	Parcel Select Insurance ≤ \$200, Return Receipt for Merchandise	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
651	Parcel Select Return Receipt for Merchandise	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	960			
652	Parcel Select Delivery Confirmation, Return Receipt for Merchandise	PS	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
655	Express Mail with Adult Signature Return Receipt	EX	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	955		
656	Express Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery Return Receipt	EX	USPS ADULT SIG/RESTR DEL eVS	923	955		
657	Express Mail with Adult Signature Return Receipt Hold For Pickup	EX	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	955	985	
658	Express Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery Return Receipt Hold For Pickup	EX	USPS ADULT SIG/RESTR DEL eVS	923	955	985	
659	Priority Mail with Adult Signature Return Receipt	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	955		
660	Priority Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery Return Receipt	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923	955		
681	Priority Mail with Adult Signature	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922			
682	Priority Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923			
687	Priority Mail Insurance ≤ \$200 with Adult Signature	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	930		
688	Priority Mail Insurance ≤ \$200 with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923	930		
689	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200 with Adult Signature	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	931		
690	Priority Mail Insurance > \$200 with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	PM	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923	931		
691	Parcel Select (non-presort) with Adult Signature	PS	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922			

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
692	Parcel Select (non-presort) with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923			
696	Parcel Select (non-presort) Insurance ≤ \$200 with Adult Signature	PS	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	930		
697	Parcel Select (non-presort) Insurance ≤ \$200 with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923	930		
698	Parcel Select (non-presort) Insurance > \$200 with Adult Signature	PS	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	931		
699	Parcel Select (non-presort) Insurance > \$200 with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	PS	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923	931		
<b>701</b>	<b>Express Mail PO-Add Signature Waived</b>	<b>EX</b>	<b>USPS TRACKING # eVS</b>	<b>986</b>			
702	Standard Mail	SA	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
703	Standard Mail Marketing	S2	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
704	Standard Mail Marketing Delivery Confirmation	S2	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920			
705	Standard Mail Marketing with Special Handling	S2	USPS TRACKING # eVS	970			
706	Standard Mail Marketing Delivery Confirmation with Special Handling	S2	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	970		
707	Parcel Select Lightweight with Insurance > \$200	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	931			
708	Parcel Select Lightweight Delivery Confirmation with Insurance > \$200	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	920	931		
709	Parcel Select Lightweight with Insurance > \$200 Return Receipt	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	931	955		
710	Express Mail PO-Add	EX	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS				
<b>712</b>	<b>Express Mail PO-Add with Insurance</b>	<b>EX</b>	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	<b>925</b>	<b>986</b>		
716	Express Mail - Hold For Pickup	EX	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	985			
717	Express Mail – Hold For Pickup Return Receipt	EX	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	985	955		
718	Express Mail - HFP with Insurance	EX	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	925			
719	Express Mail - Hold For Pickup with Insurance Return Receipt	EX	USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS	925	985	955	
723	Express Mail Open & Distribute (EMOD)	EX	USPS SCAN ON ARRIVAL eVS	430			
724	Express Mail with Adult Signature	EX	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922			
725	Express Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	EX	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923			

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
726	Express Mail with Adult Signature and Extra Insurance	EX	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS	922	925		
727	Express Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery and Extra Insurance	EX	USPS ADULT SIGNATURE/RESTR DEL eVS	923	925		
742	First-Class Package Service	FC	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
743	Parcel Select Lightweight with Insurance > \$200 Restricted Delivery	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	931	950		
744	Parcel Select Lightweight with Ins > \$200 RRE	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	931	957		
745	Parcel Select Lightweight Delivery Confirmation Insurance ≤ \$200	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	920	930		
746	Parcel Select Lightweight with Insurance ≤ \$200	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	930			
<del>747</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Delivery Confirmation with Special Handling</del>	<del>LW</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>920</del>	<del>970</del>		
748	Parcel Select Lightweight Delivery Confirmation	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	920			
749	Parcel Select Lightweight with Ins > \$200 Return Receipt/RRE	LW	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	931	955	957	
<b>760</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Delivery Confirmation</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS TRACKING # eVS</b>	<b>920</b>			
<b>761</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Delivery Confirmation and Insurance ≤ \$200</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS TRACKING # eVS</b>	<b>920</b>	<b>930</b>		
<b>762</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Delivery Confirmation and Insurance &gt; \$200</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</b>	<b>920</b>	<b>931</b>		
<del>763</del>	<del>Critical Mail with Signature Confirmation</del>	<del>CM</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>924</del>			
<del>764</del>	<del>Critical Mail with Signature Confirmation and Insurance ≤ \$200</del>	<del>CM</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>924</del>	<del>930</del>		
<del>765</del>	<del>Critical Mail with Signature Confirmation and Insurance &gt; \$200</del>	<del>CM</del>	<del>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING # eVS</del>	<del>924</del>	<del>931</del>		
<b>766</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Adult Signature Required</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS</b>	<b>922</b>			
<b>767</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Adult Signature Required and Insurance ≤ \$200</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS</b>	<b>922</b>	<b>930</b>		
<b>768</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Adult Signature Required and Insurance &gt; \$200</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS ADULT SIGNATURE eVS</b>	<b>922</b>	<b>931</b>		
<b>769</b>	<b>Critical Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery</b>	<b>CM</b>	<b>USPS ADULT SIG/RESTR DEL eVS</b>	<b>923</b>			

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

3-Digit STC	DESCRIPTION	CLASS OF MAIL	BANNER TEXT	1ST Extra Service Code	2ND Extra Service Code	3RD Extra Service Code	4TH Extra Service Code
<b>770</b>	<b><u>Critical Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery Ins ≤ \$200</u></b>	<b><u>CM</u></b>	<b><u>USPS ADULT SIG/RESTR DEL eVS</u></b>	<b><u>923</u></b>	<b><u>930</u></b>		
<b>771</b>	<b><u>Critical Mail with Adult Signature Restricted Delivery Ins &gt; \$200</u></b>	<b><u>CM</u></b>	<b><u>USPS ADULT SIG/RESTR DEL eVS</u></b>	<b><u>923</u></b>	<b><u>931</u></b>		
784	Parcel Select Lightweight with Ins > \$200 Return Receipt Restricted Delivery	LW	USPS TRACKING # eVS	931	950	955	
785	Parcel Select Lightweight with Ins > \$200 Return Receipt / RRE Restricted Delivery	LW	USPS TRACKING # eVS	931	950	955	957
786	Parcel Select Lightweight with Ins ≤ \$200 Return Receipt for Merchandise	LW	USPS TRACKING # eVS	930	960		
787	Parcel Select Lightweight Return Receipt for Merchandise	LW	USPS TRACKING # eVS	960			
788	Parcel Select Lightweight Delivery Confirmation Return Receipt for Merchandise	LW	USPS TRACKING # eVS	920	960		
789	Parcel Select Lightweight	LW	USPS TRACKING # eVS				
<b>817</b>	<b><u>Express Mail PO-Add Signature Requested</u></b>	<b><u>EX</u></b>	<b><u>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING #</u></b>	<b><u>986</u></b>	<b><u>981</u></b>		
<b>818</b>	<b><u>Critical Mail Signature Service</u></b>	<b><u>CM</u></b>	<b><u>USPS SIGNATURE TRACKING #</u></b>	<b><u>981</u></b>			

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G–2a eVS/PRS Class of Mail Codes - Domestic**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 003–004; File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 037–038; File Version 2.0 Position 3)

<b>eVS Mail Class Code</b>	<b>eVS Mail Class/Product</b>
BB	Bound Printed Matter
BL	Library Mail
<b>BP</b>	<b><del>Parcel Post</del></b>
BS	Media Mail
<b>CM</b>	<b>Critical Mail</b>
EX	Express Mail
FC	First–Class Package Service
LW	Parcel Select Lightweight
PM	Priority Mail
PS	Parcel Select
SA	Standard Mail Nonprofit
S2	Standard Mail Marketing

<b>PRS Mail Class Code</b>	<b>Mail Class or Subclass Name</b>
RP	Parcel Select Return Service
MR	Priority Mail Return Service

**Table G–2b eVS Class of Mail Codes - International**

(File Version 1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 037–038; File Version 2.0 Position 3)

<b><u>eVS Mail Class Code</u></b>	<b><u>eVS Mail Class/Product</u></b>
<b>CP</b>	<b>Priority Mail International</b>
<b>IE</b>	<b>Express Mail International</b>
<b>LC</b>	<b>First-Class Mail International</b>

**Table G–3 Processing Category Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 055; File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 372;  
File Version 2.0 Position 36)

Processing Category Code	Processing Category Name	Possible Mail Classes/Products
1	Letters	<b>CM</b> , PM, <b>CP, IE</b>
2	Flats	<b>CM</b> , EX, PM, MR, <b>CP, IE</b>
3	Machinable	FC: BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS: SA, S2, RP, <b>CP, IE, LC, PG</b>
4	Irregular	SA, S2, BB, BL, BS
5	Nonmachinable	FC: BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, RP, <b>CP, IE</b>
O	Open and Distribute	EX, PM

**Table G–4 Destination Rate Indicator Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 056; File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 375;  
File Version 2.0 Position 38)

Destination Rate Indicator Code	Destination Rate Indicator Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
N	None	<b>CM</b> , EX, FC, PM; BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS; LW, SA, S2, RP, MR, <b>CP, IE, LC</b>
B	Destination Network Distribution Center (DNDC)	EX, PM, BB, LW, PS; SA, S2, RP
S	Destination Sectional Center Facility (DSCF)	EX, PM, BB, LW, PS; SA, S2, RP
A	Destination Area Distribution Center (ADC)	PM
F	Destination Auxiliary Service Facility (ASF)	PM
D	Destination Delivery Unit (DDU)	EX, PM, BB, LW, PS; SA, S2, RP
<b>I</b>	<b>International Service Center (ISC)</b>	<b>CP, IE, LC</b>

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

**Table G–5 Rate Indicator Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 057-058; **File Version 1.6/1.7** Detail Record 1 Positions: 373-374;  
**File Version 2.0 Position 37**)

Rate	Rate Indicator Name	Possible Mail Classes
3D	3–digit price	FC; PS; SA, S2
5D	5–digit price	FC; BL, BS, PS; SA, S2
AD	ADC price	FC
<b>AC</b>	<b>Critical Mail Flat with Signature price</b>	<b>CM</b>
AF	Critical Mail Flat price	<b>CM</b>
AL	Critical Mail Letter price	<b>CM</b>
<b>AS</b>	<b>Critical Mail Letter with Signature price</b>	<b>CM</b>
B3	Balloon 3–digit price	PS
BA	Basic price	BL, BS
BB	Mixed NDC price	LW
BM	NDC price	SA, S2
BN	Balloon price	<del>BP</del> , PM; PS, RP, MR
C6	Regional Rate Box A	PM
C7	Regional Rate Box B	PM
C8	Regional Rate Box C	PM
<del>CB</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic price</del>	<del>S2</del>
<del>CH</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density price</del>	<del>S2</del>
CP	Cubic Tier price	PM
<del>CS</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation</del>	<del>S2</del>
DC	NDC price	LW
DE	SCF price	LW
DF	5–digit price	LW
DN	Dimensional nonrectangular price	PM, MR
DR	Dimensional rectangular price	PM, MR
E3	Flat Rate Envelope (Hold for Pickup)	EX
E4	Flat Rate Envelope (PO to Addressee)	<b>EX, IE</b>
E5	Legal Flat Rate Envelope (Hold for Pickup)	EX
E6	Legal Flat Rate Envelope (PO to Addressee)	<b>EX, IE</b>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Rate	Rate Indicator Name	Possible Mail Classes
E7	Legal Flat Rate Envelope (Sunday/Holiday Delivery)	EX
E8	Flat Rate Box (PO to Addressee)	EX, IE
E9	Flat Rate Box (Hold for Pickup)	EX
EE	Flat Rate Box (Sunday/Holiday Delivery)	EX
FA	Legal Flat Rate Envelope	PM, CP
FB	Medium Flat Rate Box	PM, MR, CP
FE	Flat Rate Envelope	PM, MR, CP
FP	Padded Flat Rate Envelope	EX, PM, MR, CP, IE
FS	Small Flat Rate Box	PM, MR, CP
MA	Mixed ADC price	FC; SA
MB	Mixed NDC price	SA, S2
N5	Nonprofit 5-digit price	SA, S2
<del>NB</del>	<del>Nonprofit Carrier Route Basic price</del>	<del>S2</del>
ND	Nonprofit NDC price	SA, S2
<del>NH</del>	<del>Nonprofit Carrier Route High Density price</del>	<del>S2</del>
NM	Nonprofit Mixed NDC price	SA, S2
NP	Nonpresorted price	BB
<del>NR</del>	<del>Nonprofit Carrier Route Saturation price</del>	<del>S2</del>
NT	Nonprofit SCF price	SA, S2
O1	PMOD Full Tray Box	PM
O2	PMOD Half Tray Box	PM
O3	PMOD Extended Managed Mail (EMM) Tray Box	PM
O4	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box	PM
O5	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet (NSA only)	PM
O6	PMOD Full Pallet Box (NSA only)	PM
O7	PMOD Half Pallet Box (NSA only)	PM
OS	Oversized price	BP, PS, RP, MR
P5	Cubic Soft Pack Tier 1 (.10)	PM
P6	Cubic Soft Pack Tier 2 (.20)	PM
P7	Cubic Soft Pack Tier 3 (.30)	PM

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Rate	Rate Indicator Name	Possible Mail Classes
P8	Cubic Soft Pack Tier 4 (.40)	PM
P9	Cubic Soft Pack Tier 5 (.50)	PM
PA	Single-piece price (PO to Addressee)	EX, IE
PL	Large Flat Rate Box	PM, MR, CP
PM	Large Flat Rate Box APO/FPO/DPO	PM, MR
PP	Single-piece price (Hold for Pickup)	EX
PR	Presorted price	BB
<del>RG</del>	<del>Regional Ground price</del>	<del>PS</del>
S2	Single-piece retail price	FC
SP	Single-piece price	FC, PM; BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS, RP, MR, <u>CP, LC</u>
U3	Under 1 lb. 3-digit price	FC
U5	Under 1 lb. 5-digit price	FC
UA	Under 1 lb. ADC price	FC
US	Under 1 lb. single-piece price	FC

**Table G-6 Zone Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 059-060; **File Version 1.6/1.7** Detail Record 1 Positions: 376-377;  
**File Version 2.0 Position 39**)

Zone Code	Zone Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
00	No zone	PM, FC; BB, BL, BS, LW, PS; SA, S2, RP, MR, <b>CP, IE, LC</b>
01-05	Zones 1 through 5	<b>CM</b> , EX, PM; BB, <del>BP</del> , PS, RP, MR
06-08	Zones 6 through 8	<b>CM</b> , EX, PM; BB, <del>BP</del> , RP, MR
LC	Local Zone	EX, PM, PS

**Table G-7 Postal Routing Barcode Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 199; **File Version 1.6/1.7** Detail Record 1 Positions: 500;  
**File Version 2.0 Position 66**)

Postal Routing Barcode Code	Postal Routing Barcode Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
0	No barcode	EX, FC, PM; BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS; SA, S2, RP, MR
1	GS1-128 barcode	EX, FC, PM; BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS; SA, S2, RP, MR
<b>2</b>	<b>POSTNET</b>	<b>EX, FC, PM; SA, RP, MR</b>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



**Table G-8a Discount Type Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 161-162; File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 470-471;  
File Version 2.0 Position 59)

Discount Code	Discount Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
D2	ONDC Presort Discount	PS
D3	NDC Presort Discount	PS
D6	Nonmachinable Discount (DNDC Parcel Select) for Special Handling	PS
D7	Nonmachinable Discount (3-Digit DSCF Parcel Select) for Special Handling	PS

**Table G-8b Surcharge Type Codes**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 161-162; File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 461-462;  
File Version 2.0 Position 57)

Surcharge Code	Surcharge Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
N1	Nonmachinable or Nonbarcoded Parcel Surcharge	FC
N2	Nonbarcoded Parcel Surcharge	SA

Table G-9

**Table G-9a Extra Service Codes for 2-digit STC**

(File Version 1.4 Detail Record 1 Positions: 080-081, 087-088, and 094-095)

Extra Service Code	Extra Service Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
01	Delivery Confirmation	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA, S2
02	Signature Confirmation	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS
04	Insured Mail	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS
05	COD (Collect on Delivery)	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS
06	Return Receipt	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA
07	Return Receipt for Merchandise	PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA
08	Restricted Delivery	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA
11	Special Handling (≤ 10 pounds)	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS
12	Special Handling (> 10 pounds)	PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS
13	Bulk Insurance	SA
19	Express Mail Insurance	EX

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G-9b Extra Service Codes for 3-digit STC and International Products**

(File Version 1.6/1.7 Detail Record 1 Positions: 399-401, 408-410, 417-419, 426-428, and 435-437;  
 File Version 2.0 Positions 44, 46, 48, 50, and 52 )

Extra Service Code	Extra Service Name	Possible Mail Classes or Subclasses
<b>420</b>	<b><u>Parcel Return Service</u></b>	<b><u>RP</u></b>
430	Open and Distribute	PM
915	COD (Collect on Delivery)	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS
920	Delivery Confirmation	<u>CM</u> , FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA, S2
921	Signature Confirmation	<u>CM</u> , FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, PS
922	Adult Signature	<u>CM</u> , EX, PM, PS
923	Adult Signature Restricted Delivery	<u>CM</u> , EX, PM, PS
925	Express Mail Insurance	EX
930	Insurance ≤ \$200	<u>CM</u> , FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA, <u>CP</u> , <u>IE</u>
931	Insurance > \$200	<u>CM</u> , PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA, S2, <u>CP</u> , <u>IE</u>
950	Restricted Delivery	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA
955	Return Receipt	EX, FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA, <u>CP</u> , <u>IE</u>
957	Return Receipt Electronic	FC, PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS, SA
960	Return Receipt for Merchandise	PM, BB, BL, <del>BP</del> , BS, LW, PS; SA
970	Special Handling	<del>FC, PM, BB, BL, BP, BS, PS S2</del>
<b>981</b>	<b><u>Signature Service</u></b>	<b><u>CM, EX</u></b>
985	Hold For Pickup	EX, FC, PM, PS
<b>986</b>	<b><u>PO to Addressee</u></b>	<b><u>EX</u></b>
<b>990</b>	<b><u>Day Certain Delivery (NSA only)</u></b>	<b><u>FC, PM</u></b>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G–10**

**eVS Valid Rate Ingredient Combinations**

eVS supports the parcel subclasses and rate categories identified in each of the subsequent G tables.

Exhibit G-10 identifies all the products available in eVS. Additions to this table will be announced in the *Postal Bulletin* as the number of supported parcel products increases.

Exhibit G–10

**Available eVS Parcel Products**

<b>Table</b>	<b>Mail Class/Product</b>
G-10a	First-Class Package Service
G–10b	Priority Mail (includes Critical Mail and PMOD)
G–10c	Standard Mail Nonprofit
G–10d	Standard Mail Marketing
G–10e	Standard Mail Marketing Nonprofit
G–10f	Parcel Select (includes Parcel Select Lightweight)
<b>G-10g</b>	<b>Parcel Post</b>
<b>G-10g</b>	Bound Printed Matter
<b>G-10h</b>	Media Mail
<b>G-10i</b>	Library Mail
<b>G-10j</b>	Express Mail
<b>G-10k</b>	Parcel Return Service
<b>G-10l</b>	<b>First-Class Mail International</b>
<b>G-10m</b>	<b>Priority Mail International</b>
<b>G-10n</b>	<b>Express Mail International</b>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**eVS Valid Rate Ingredient Combinations**

**Table G-10a.1 First-Class Package Service**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>D:59</u> <u>S: 57</u>	<u>D:60</u> <u>S: 58</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
FC	3	N	SP	00	0		0000000	Single-Piece
FC	3	N	SP	00	1		0000000	Single-Piece
<u>FC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>Single-Piece</u>
FC	5	N	SP	00	0		0000000	Single-Piece
FC	5	N	SP	00	1		0000000	Single-Piece
<u>FC</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>Single-Piece</u>
FC	3	N	5D	00	0		0000000	5-Digit
FC	3	N	3D	00	0	N1	<u>0000080</u>	3-Digit/Surcharge
FC	3	N	AD	00	0	N1	<u>0000080</u>	ADC/Surcharge
FC	3	N	MA	00	0		0000000	Single-Piece
FC	3	N	5D	00	1		0000000	5-Digit
FC	3	N	3D	00	1		0000000	3-Digit
FC	3	N	AD	00	1		0000000	ADC
FC	3	N	MA	00	1		0000000	Single-Piece
<u>FC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>5D</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>5-Digit</u>
<u>FC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>3D</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>3-Digit</u>
<u>FC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>AD</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>ADC</u>
<u>FC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>MA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>Single-Piece</u>
FC	5	N	5D	00	0		0000000	5-Digit
FC	5	N	3D	00	0	N1	<u>0000080</u>	3-Digit/Surcharge
FC	5	N	AD	00	0	N1	<u>0000080</u>	ADC/Surcharge
FC	5	N	MA	00	0		0000000	Single-Piece
FC	5	N	5D	00	1		0000000	5-Digit
FC	5	N	3D	00	1		0000000	3-Digit
FC	5	N	AD	00	1		0000000	ADC
FC	5	N	MA	00	1		0000000	Single-Piece
<u>FC</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>5D</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>5-Digit</u>
<u>FC</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>3D</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>3-Digit</u>
<u>FC</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>AD</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>ADC</u>
<u>FC</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>MA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>1</u>		<u>0000000</u>	<u>Single-Piece</u>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G-10a.2 First-Class Package Service Commercial Plus - Under 1 lb. Parcels**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	1.6/1.7 file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>D:59 S: 57</b>	<b>D:60 S: 58</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
FC	3	N	US	00	1		0000000	Single-Piece Commercial Plus
<b>FC</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>US</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>0000000</b>	<b>Single-Piece Commercial Plus</b>
FC	3	N	UA	00	1		0000000	ADC Commercial Plus
<b>FC</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>UA</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>0000000</b>	<b>ADC Commercial Plus</b>
FC	3	N	U3	00	1		0000000	3-Digit Commercial Plus
<b>FC</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>U3</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>0000000</b>	<b>3-Digit Commercial Plus</b>
FC	3	N	U5	00	1		0000000	5-Digit Commercial Plus
<b>FC</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>U5</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>0000000</b>	<b>5-Digit Commercial Plus</b>
FC	3	N	US	00	0		0000000	Single-Piece Commercial Plus
FC	3	N	UA	00	0	N1	0000080	ADC Commercial Plus /Nonbarcoded Surcharge
FC	3	N	U3	00	0	N1	0000080	3-Digit Commercial Plus /Nonbarcoded Surcharge
FC	3	N	U5	00	0		0000000	5-Digit Commercial Plus

**Table G-10a.3 First-Class Mail Retail Packages**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.6/1.7 file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
FC	3	N	S2	00	0	Retail Single-Piece
FC	3	N	S2	00	1	Retail Single-Piece
<b>FC</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>S2</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>Retail Single-Piece</b>
FC	5	N	S2	00	0	Retail Single-Piece
FC	5	N	S2	00	1	Retail Single-Piece
<b>FC</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>S2</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>Retail Single-Piece</b>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G-10b.1 Priority Mail**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
PM	2	N	FE	00	0	Flat Rate Envelope
PM	2	N	FE	00	1	Flat Rate Envelope
<del>PM</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Flat Rate Envelope</del>
PM	2	N	FA	00	0	Legal Flat Rate Envelope
PM	2	N	FA	00	1	Legal Flat Rate Envelope
<del>PM</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FA</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Legal Flat Rate Envelope</del>
PM	5	N	FP	00	0	Padded Flat Rate Envelope
PM	5	N	FP	00	1	Padded Flat Rate Envelope
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Padded Flat Rate Envelope</del>
PM	5	N	FS	00	0	Small Flat Rate Box
PM	5	N	FS	00	1	Small Flat Rate Box
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Small Flat Rate Box</del>
PM	5	N	FB	00	0	Medium Flat Rate Box
PM	5	N	FB	00	1	Medium Flat Rate Box
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Medium Flat Rate Box</del>
PM	5	N	PL	00	0	Large Flat Rate Box
PM	5	N	PL	00	1	Large Flat Rate Box
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>PL</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Large Flat Rate Box</del>
PM	5	N	PM	00	0	Large Flat Rate Box APO/FPO/ DPO
PM	5	N	PM	00	1	Large Flat Rate Box APO/FPO/ DPO
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>PM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Large Flat Rate Box APO/FPO/ DPO</del>
PM	3	N	C6	LC,01-08	0	Regional Rate Box A
PM	3	N	C6	LC,01-08	1	Regional Rate Box A
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>C6</del>	<del>LC,01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Regional Rate Box A</del>
PM	3	N	C7	LC,01-08	0	Regional Rate Box B
PM	3	N	C7	LC,01-08	1	Regional Rate Box B
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>C7</del>	<del>LC,01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Regional Rate Box B</del>
PM	3	N	C8	LC,01-08	0	Regional Rate Box C
PM	3	N	C8	LC,01-08	1	Regional Rate Box C
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>C8</del>	<del>LC,01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Regional Rate Box C</del>
PM	1	N	SP	LC, 01-08	0	Single-Piece
PM	1	N	SP	LC, 01-08	1	Single-Piece
<del>PM</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Single-Piece</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
PM	2	N	SP	LC, 01-08	0	Single-Piece
PM	2	N	SP	LC, 01-08	1	Single-Piece
<del>PM</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Single-Piece</del>
PM	5	N	SP	LC, 01-08	0	Single-Piece
PM	5	N	SP	LC, 01-08	1	Single-Piece
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Single-Piece</del>
PM	5	N	BN	LC, 01-04	0	Balloon
PM	5	N	BN	LC, 01-04	1	Balloon
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BN</del>	<del>LC, 01-04</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Balloon</del>
<b>Length, Height, and Width required for all Priority Mail packages claiming Dimensional or Cubic Prices</b>						
PM	5	N	DR	05-08	0	Rectangular Dimensional Weight
PM	5	N	DR	05-08	1	Rectangular Dimensional Weight
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>DR</del>	<del>05-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Rectangular Dimensional Weight</del>
PM	5	N	DN	05-08	0	Nonrectangular Dimensional Weight
PM	5	N	DN	05-08	1	Nonrectangular Dimensional Weight
<del>PM</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>DN</del>	<del>05-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Nonrectangular Dimensional Weight</del>
PM	3	N	CP	LC, 01-08	0	Cubic Tier
PM	3	N	CP	LC, 01-08	1	Cubic Tier
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>CP</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Cubic Tier</del>
PM	3	N	P5	LC, 01-08	0	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 1 (.10)
PM	3	N	P5	LC, 01-08	1	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 1 (.10)
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>P5</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 1 (.10)</del>
PM	3	N	P6	LC, 01-08	0	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 2 (.20)
PM	3	N	P6	LC, 01-08	1	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 2 (.20)
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>P6</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 2 (.20)</del>
PM	3	N	P7	LC, 01-08	0	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 3 (.30)
PM	3	N	P7	LC, 01-08	1	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 3 (.30)
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>P7</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 3 (.30)</del>
PM	3	N	P8	LC, 01-08	0	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 4 (.40)
PM	3	N	P8	LC, 01-08	1	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 4 (.40)
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>P8</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 4 (.40)</del>
PM	3	N	P9	LC, 01-08	0	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 5 (.50)
PM	3	N	P9	LC, 01-08	1	Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 5 (.50)
<del>PM</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>P9</del>	<del>LC, 01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Cubic Tier Soft Pack Tier 5 (.50)</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G–10b.2 Critical Mail**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
<b>CM</b>	1	N	AL	01-08	0	Critical Mail Letter
<b>CM</b>	1	N	AL	01-08	1	Critical Mail Letter
<del>PM</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>AL</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Critical Mail Letter</del>
<b>CM</b>	<u>1</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>AS</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Critical Mail Letter with Signature</u>
<b>CM</b>	<u>1</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>AS</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>Critical Mail Letter with Signature</u>
<b>CM</b>	2	N	AF	01-08	0	Critical Mail Flat
<b>CM</b>	2	N	AF	01-08	1	Critical Mail Flat
<del>PM</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>AF</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Critical Mail Flat</del>
<b>CM</b>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>AC</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Critical Mail Flat with Signature</u>
<b>CM</b>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>AC</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>Critical Mail Flat with Signature</u>

**Table G–10b.3 Priority Mail Open and Distribute (PMOD)**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
PM	O	B	SP	00	0	PMOD – NDC destination
PM	O	B	SP	01-08	0	PMOD – NDC destination
PM	O	B	SP	00	1	PMOD – NDC destination
PM	O	B	SP	01-08	1	PMOD – NDC destination
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – NDC destination</del>
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – NDC destination</del>
PM	O	D	SP	00	0	PMOD – DDU destination
PM	O	D	SP	01-08	0	PMOD – DDU destination
PM	O	D	SP	00	1	PMOD – DDU destination
PM	O	D	SP	01-08	1	PMOD – DDU destination
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – DDU destination</del>
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – DDU destination</del>
PM	O	S	SP	00	0	PMOD –SCF destination
PM	O	S	SP	01-08	0	PMOD –SCF destination
PM	O	S	SP	00	1	PMOD –SCF destination
PM	O	S	SP	01-08	1	PMOD –SCF destination

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – SCF destination</del>
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – SCF destination</del>
PM	O	A	SP	00	0	PMOD –ADC destination
PM	O	A	SP	01-08	0	PMOD –ADC destination
PM	O	A	SP	00	1	PMOD –ADC destination
PM	O	A	SP	01-08	1	PMOD –ADC destination
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – ADC destination</del>
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – ADC destination</del>
PM	O	F	SP	00	0	PMOD –ASF destination
PM	O	F	SP	01-08	0	PMOD –ASF destination
PM	O	F	SP	00	1	PMOD –ASF destination
PM	O	F	SP	01-08	1	PMOD –ASF destination
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – ASF destination</del>
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD – ASF destination</del>

**Table G–10b.4 Priority Mail Open and Distribute (PMOD) Containers**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding Discounts or Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
PM	O	B	O1	01-08	0	PMOD Full Tray Box – NDC
PM	O	B	O1	01-08	1	PMOD Full Tray Box – NDC
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O1</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Tray Box – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O1	01-08	0	PMOD Full Tray Box – DDU
PM	O	D	O1	01-08	1	PMOD Full Tray Box – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O1</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Tray Box – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O1	01-08	0	PMOD Full Tray Box –SCF
PM	O	S	O1	01-08	1	PMOD Full Tray Box –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O1</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Tray Box –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O1	01-08	0	PMOD Full Tray Box –ADC
PM	O	A	O1	01-08	1	PMOD Full Tray Box –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>Q</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O1</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Tray Box –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O1	01-08	0	PMOD Full Tray Box –ASF

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding Discounts or Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
PM	O	F	O1	01-08	1	PMOD Full Tray Box –ASF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>O1</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Full Tray Box –ASF</del>
PM	O	B	O2	01-08	0	PMOD Half Tray Box – NDC
PM	O	B	O2	01-08	1	PMOD Half Tray Box – NDC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O2</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Half Tray Box – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O2	01-08	0	PMOD Half Tray Box – DDU
PM	O	D	O2	01-08	1	PMOD Half Tray Box – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O2</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Half Tray Box – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O2	01-08	0	PMOD Half Tray Box –SCF
PM	O	S	O2	01-08	1	PMOD Half Tray Box –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O2</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Half Tray Box –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O2	01-08	0	PMOD Half Tray Box –ADC
PM	O	A	O2	01-08	1	PMOD Half Tray Box –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O2</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Half Tray Box –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O2	01-08	0	PMOD Half Tray Box –ASF
PM	O	F	O2	01-08	1	PMOD Half Tray Box –ASF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>O2</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Half Tray Box –ASF</del>
PM	O	B	O4	01-08	0	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box – NDC
PM	O	B	O4	01-08	1	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box – NDC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O4</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O4	01-08	0	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box – DDU
PM	O	D	O4	01-08	1	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O4</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O4	01-08	0	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –SCF
PM	O	S	O4	01-08	1	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O4</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O4	01-08	0	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –ADC
PM	O	A	O4	01-08	1	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O4</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O4	01-08	0	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –ASF
PM	O	F	O4	01-08	1	PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –ASF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>O4</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>PMOD Flat Tub Tray Box –ASF</del>
PM	O	B	O3	01-08	0	PMOD EMM Tray Box – NDC
PM	O	B	O3	01-08	1	PMOD EMM Tray Box – NDC

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding Discounts or Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O3</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD EMM Tray Box – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O3	01-08	0	PMOD EMM Tray Box – DDU
PM	O	D	O3	01-08	1	PMOD EMM Tray Box – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O3</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD EMM Tray Box – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O3	01-08	0	PMOD EMM Tray Box –SCF
PM	O	S	O3	01-08	1	PMOD EMM Tray Box –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O3</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD EMM Tray Box –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O3	01-08	0	PMOD EMM Tray Box –ADC
PM	O	A	O3	01-08	1	PMOD EMM Tray Box –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O3</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD EMM Tray Box –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O3	01-08	0	PMOD EMM Tray Box –ASF
PM	O	F	O3	01-08	1	PMOD EMM Tray Box –ASF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>O3</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD EMM Tray Box –ASF</del>

**Table G–10b.5 Priority Mail Open and Distribute (PMOD) Containers – NSA Only**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding Discounts or Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
PM	O	B	O6	01-05	0	PMOD Full Pallet Box – NDC
PM	O	B	O6	01-05	1	PMOD Full Pallet Box – NDC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O6</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Pallet Box – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O6	01-05	0	PMOD Full Pallet Box – DDU
PM	O	D	O6	01-05	1	PMOD Full Pallet Box – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O6</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Pallet Box – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O6	01-05	0	PMOD Full Pallet Box –SCF
PM	O	S	O6	01-05	1	PMOD Full Pallet Box –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O6</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Pallet Box –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O6	01-05	0	PMOD Full Pallet Box –ADC
PM	O	A	O6	01-05	1	PMOD Full Pallet Box –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O6</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Pallet Box –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O6	01-05	0	PMOD Full Pallet Box –ASF
PM	O	F	O6	01-05	1	PMOD Full Pallet Box –ASF

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding Discounts or Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O6</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Full Pallet Box – ASF</del>
PM	O	B	O7	01-05	0	PMOD Half Pallet Box – NDC
PM	O	B	O7	01-05	1	PMOD Half Pallet Box – NDC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O7</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Half Pallet Box – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O7	01-05	0	PMOD Half Pallet Box – DDU
PM	O	D	O7	01-05	1	PMOD Half Pallet Box – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O7</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Half Pallet Box – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O7	01-05	0	PMOD Half Pallet Box –SCF
PM	O	S	O7	01-05	1	PMOD Half Pallet Box –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O7</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Half Pallet Box –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O7	01-05	0	PMOD Half Pallet Box –ADC
PM	O	A	O7	01-05	1	PMOD Half Pallet Box –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O7</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Half Pallet Box –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O7	01-05	0	PMOD Half Pallet Box –ASF
PM	O	F	O7	01-05	1	PMOD Half Pallet Box –ASF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>O7</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Half Pallet Box –ASF</del>
PM	O	B	O5	01-05	0	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet – NDC
PM	O	B	O5	01-05	1	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet – NDC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>O5</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Surface Transported Pallet – NDC</del>
PM	O	D	O5	01-05	0	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet – DDU
PM	O	D	O5	01-05	1	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet – DDU
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>O5</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Surface Transported Pallet – DDU</del>
PM	O	S	O5	01-05	0	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –SCF
PM	O	S	O5	01-05	1	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –SCF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>O5</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –SCF</del>
PM	O	A	O5	01-05	0	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –ADC
PM	O	A	O5	01-05	1	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –ADC
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>O5</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –ADC</del>
PM	O	F	O5	01-05	0	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –ASF
PM	O	F	O5	01-05	1	PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –ASF
<del>PM</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>O5</del>	<del>01-05</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>PMOD Surface Transported Pallet –ASF</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G–10c.1 Standard Mail Nonprofit Piece Rate: 3.3 ounces (0.2063 pound) or less**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>D:59</u> <u>S: 57</u>	<u>D:60</u> <u>S: 58</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
SA	4	N	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	NDC/Surcharge
SA	4	N	NM	00	0	N2	0000064	Mixed NDC /Surcharge
SA	4	N	ND	00	1		0000000	NDC
SA	4	N	NM	00	1		0000000	Mixed NDC
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>NDC</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>Mixed NDC</del>
SA	4	B	N5	00	0		0000000	DNDC 5-Digit
SA	4	B	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	DNDC SCF /Surcharge
SA	4	B	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	DNDC NDC /Surcharge
SA	4	B	N5	00	1		0000000	DNDC 5-Digit
SA	4	B	NT	00	1		0000000	DNDC SCF
SA	4	B	ND	00	1		0000000	DNDC NDC
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>DNDC 5-Digit</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>DNDC SCF</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>DNDC NDC</del>
SA	4	S	N5	00	0		0000000	DSCF 5-Digit
SA	4	S	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	DSCF SCF /Surcharge
SA	4	S	N5	00	1		0000000	DSCF 5-Digit
SA	4	S	NT	00	1		0000000	DSCF SCF
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>DSCF 5-Digit</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>DSCF SCF</del>
SA	4	D	N5	00	0		0000000	DDU 5-Digit
SA	4	D	N5	00	1		0000000	DDU 5-Digit
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>		<del>0000000</del>	<del>DDU 5-Digit</del>

**Table G–10c.2 Standard Mail Nonprofit Piece–Pound Rate: more than 3.3 ounces (0.2063 pound)**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>D:59 S: 57</u>	<u>D:60 S: 58</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
SA	3	N	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	NDC/Surcharge
SA	3	N	NM	00	0	N2	0000064	Mixed NDC/Surcharge
SA	3	N	ND	00	1			NDC
SA	3	N	NM	00	1			Mixed NDC
SA	3	B	N5	00	0			DNDC 5–Digit
SA	3	B	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	DNDC NDC/Surcharge
SA	3	B	N5	00	1			DNDC 5–Digit
SA	3	B	ND	00	1			DNDC NDC
SA	3	B	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	Machinable DNDC SCF/Surcharge
SA	3	B	NT	00	1			Machinable DNDC SCF
<del>SA</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Machinable DNDC SCF</del>
SA	3	S	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	Machinable DSCF SCF/Surcharge
SA	3	S	NT	00	1			Machinable DSCF SCF
<del>SA</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Machinable DSCF SCF</del>
SA	3	S	N5	00	0			DSCF 5–Digit
SA	3	S	N5	00	1			DSCF 5–Digit
SA	3	D	N5	00	0			DDU 5–Digit
SA	3	D	N5	00	1			DDU 5–Digit
SA	4	N	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	NDC/Surcharge
SA	4	N	NM	00	0	N2	0000064	Mixed NDC /Surcharge
SA	4	N	ND	00	1			NDC
SA	4	N	NM	00	1			Mixed NDC
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>NDC</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Mixed NDC</del>
SA	4	B	N5	00	0			DNDC 5–Digit
SA	4	B	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	DNDC SCF/Surcharge
SA	4	B	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	DNDC NDC /Surcharge
SA	4	B	N5	00	1			DNDC 5–Digit
SA	4	B	NT	00	1			DNDC SCF
SA	4	B	ND	00	1			DNDC NDC
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>DNDC 5–Digit</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>DNDC SCF</del>
<del>SA</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>DNDC NDC</del>
SA	4	S	N5	00	0			DSCF 5–Digit
SA	4	S	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	DSCF SCF

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>D:59</u> <u>S: 57</u>	<u>D:60</u> <u>S: 58</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
								/Surcharge
SA	4	S	N5	00	1			DSCF 5-Digit
SA	4	S	NT	00	1			DSCF SCF
<b><u>SA</u></b>	<b><u>4</u></b>	<b><u>S</u></b>	<b><u>N5</u></b>	<b><u>00</u></b>	<b><u>1</u></b>			<b><u>DSCF 5-Digit</u></b>
<b><u>SA</u></b>	<b><u>4</u></b>	<b><u>S</u></b>	<b><u>NT</u></b>	<b><u>00</u></b>	<b><u>1</u></b>			<b><u>DSCF SCF</u></b>
SA	4	D	N5	00	0			DDU 5-Digit
SA	4	D	N5	00	1			DDU 5-Digit
<b><u>SA</u></b>	<b><u>4</u></b>	<b><u>D</u></b>	<b><u>N5</u></b>	<b><u>00</u></b>	<b><u>1</u></b>			<b><u>DDU 5-Digit</u></b>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G–10d.1 Standard Mail Marketing**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>D:59 S: 57</b>	<b>D:60 S: 58</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
S2	3	N	MB	00	0			Machinable Mixed NDC
S2	3	N	MB	00	1			Machinable Mixed NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>MB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable Mixed NDC</del>
S2	3	N	BM	00	0			Machinable NDC
S2	3	N	BM	00	1			Machinable NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable NDC</del>
S2	3	B	BM	00	0			Machinable DNDC NDC
S2	3	B	BM	00	1			Machinable DNDC NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>BM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DNDC NDC</del>
S2	3	B	5D	00	0			Machinable DNDC 5-Digit
S2	3	B	5D	00	1			Machinable DNDC 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>5D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DNDC 5-Digit</del>
S2	3	S	5D	00	0			Machinable DSCF 5-Digit
S2	3	S	5D	00	1			Machinable DSCF 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>5D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DSCF 5-Digit</del>
S2	3	D	5D	00	0			Machinable DDU 5-Digit
S2	3	D	5D	00	1			Machinable DDU 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>5D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DDU 5-Digit</del>
S2	3	N	MB	00	0			Machinable Mixed NDC
S2	3	N	MB	00	1			Machinable Mixed NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>MB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable Mixed NDC</del>
S2	4	B	5D	00	0			Irregular DNDC 5-Digit
S2	4	B	5D	00	1			Irregular DNDC 5-Digit

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	1.6/1.7 file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>D :59</u> <u>S: 57</u>	<u>D:60</u> <u>S: 58</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>5D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>			<del>Irregular DNDC 5-Digit</del>
S2	4	S	5D	00	0			Irregular DSCF 5-Digit
S2	4	S	5D	00	1			Irregular DSCF 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>5D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DSCF 5-Digit</del>
S2	4	D	5D	00	0			Irregular DDU 5-Digit
S2	4	D	5D	00	1			Irregular DDU 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>5D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DDU 5-Digit</del>
S2	4	B	3D	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular DNDC SCF/Surcharge
S2	4	B	3D	00	1			Irregular DNDC SCF
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>3D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>			<del>Irregular DNDC SCF</del>
S2	4	S	3D	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular DSCF SCF/Surcharge
S2	4	S	3D	00	1			Irregular DSCF SCF
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>3D</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DSCF SCF</del>
S2	4	N	BM	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular NDC/Surcharge
S2	4	N	BM	00	1			Irregular NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>			<del>Irregular NDC</del>
S2	4	B	BM	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular DNDC NDC/Surcharge
S2	4	B	BM	00	1			Irregular DNDC NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>BM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>			<del>Irregular DNDC NDC</del>
S2	4	N	MB	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular Mixed NDC
S2	4	N	MB	00	1			Irregular Mixed NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>MB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>			<del>Irregular Mixed NDC</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G – 10d.2 Standard Mail Marketing Carrier Route**

<b>Mail Class</b>	<b>Processing Category</b>	<b>Destination Rate Indicator</b>	<b>Rate Indicator</b>	<b>Zone</b>	<b>Parcel Routing Barcode</b>	<b>Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)</b>
<del>003-004</del>	<del>055</del>	<del>056</del>	<del>057-058</del>	<del>059-060</del>	<del>100</del>	<del>1.4 file version detail record 1</del>
<del>037-038</del>	<del>372</del>	<del>375</del>	<del>373-374</del>	<del>376-377</del>	<del>500</del>	<del>1.6 file version detail record 1</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>E</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>E</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>E</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>E</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>E</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>E</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density machinable</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density irregular</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC mach</del>
<del>02</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>GH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC mach</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

<u>Mail Class</u>	<u>Processing Category</u>	<u>Destination Rate Indicator</u>	<u>Rate Indicator</u>	<u>Zone</u>	<u>Parcel Routing Barcode</u>	<u>Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)</u>
<del>003-004</del>	<del>055</del>	<del>056</del>	<del>057-058</del>	<del>059-060</del>	<del>100</del>	<del>1.4 file version detail record 1</del>
<del>037-038</del>	<del>372</del>	<del>375</del>	<del>373-374</del>	<del>376-377</del>	<del>500</del>	<del>1.6 file version detail record 1</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC mach</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1D</del>	<del>CH</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1Z</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1Z</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1Z</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1Z</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1Z</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1Z</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1B</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF machinable</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF irregular</del>
<del>92</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>1C</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF irregular</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

<u>Mail Class</u>	<u>Processing Category</u>	<u>Destination Rate Indicator</u>	<u>Rate Indicator</u>	<u>Zone</u>	<u>Parcel Routing Barcode</u>	<u>Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)</u>
<del>003-004</del>	<del>055</del>	<del>056</del>	<del>057-058</del>	<del>059-060</del>	<del>100</del>	<del>1.4 file version detail record 1</del>
<del>037-038</del>	<del>372</del>	<del>375</del>	<del>373-374</del>	<del>376-377</del>	<del>500</del>	<del>1.6 file version detail record 1</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU irregular</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU irregular</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>CB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU irregular</del>

Table G-10e.1 Standard Mail Marketing Nonprofit

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	1.6/1.7 file version detail record 1
<del>3</del>	<del>36</del>	<del>38</del>	<del>37</del>	<del>39</del>	<del>66</del>	<del>D:59 S: 57</del>	<del>D:60 S: 58</del>	<del>2.0 file version detail record 1</del>
S2	3	B	N5	00	0			Machinable DNDC 5-Digit
S2	3	B	N5	00	1			Machinable DNDC 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DNDC 5-Digit</del>
S2	3	S	N5	00	0			Machinable DSCF 5-Digit
S2	3	S	N5	00	1			Machinable DSCF 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DSCF 5-Digit</del>
S2	3	D	N5	00	0			Machinable DDU 5-Digit
S2	3	D	N5	00	1			Machinable DDU 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DDU 5-Digit</del>
S2	3	B	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	Machinable DNDC SCF/Surcharge
S2	3	B	NT	00	1			Machinable DNDC SCF
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DNDC SCF</del>
S2	3	S	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	Machinable DSCF SCF/Surcharge
S2	3	S	NT	00	1			Machinable DSCF SCF
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>			<del>Machinable DSCF SCF</del>
S2	3	N	ND	00	0			Machinable NDC
S2	3	N	ND	00	1			Machinable NDC

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	1.6/1.7 file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>D:59</u> <u>S: 57</u>	<u>D:60</u> <u>S: 58</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>			<del>Machinable NDC</del>
S2	3	B	ND	00	0			Machinable DNDC NDC
S2	3	B	ND	00	1			Machinable DNDC NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Machinable DNDC NDC</del>
S2	3	N	NM	00	0			Machinable Mixed NDC
S2	3	N	NM	00	1			Machinable Mixed NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NM</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Machinable Mixed NDC</del>
S2	4	B	N5	00	0			Irregular DNDC 5-Digit
S2	4	B	N5	00	1			Irregular DNDC 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DNDC 5-Digit</del>
S2	4	S	N5	00	0			Irregular DSCF 5-Digit
S2	4	S	N5	00	1			Irregular DSCF 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DSCF 5-Digit</del>
S2	4	D	N5	00	0			Irregular DDU 5-Digit
S2	4	D	N5	00	1			Irregular DDU 5-Digit
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>N5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DDU 5-Digit</del>
S2	4	B	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular DNDC SCF/Surcharge
S2	4	B	NT	00	1			Irregular DNDC SCF
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DNDC SCF</del>
S2	4	S	NT	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular DSCF SCF/Surcharge
S2	4	S	NT	00	1			Irregular DSCF SCF
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NT</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DSCF SCF</del>
S2	4	N	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular NDC/Surcharge
S2	4	N	ND	00	1			Irregular NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular NDC</del>
S2	4	B	ND	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular DNDC NDC/Surcharge
S2	4	B	ND	00	1			Irregular DNDC NDC
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>ND</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>			<del>Irregular DNDC NDC</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	1.6/1.7 file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>D :59 S: 57</b>	<b>D:60 S: 58</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
S2	4	N	NM	00	0	N2	0000064	Irregular Mixed NDC/Surcharge
S2	4	N	NM	00	1			Irregular Mixed NDC
<b>S2</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>N</b>	<b>NM</b>	<b>00</b>	<b>2</b>			<b>Irregular Mixed NDC</b>

**Table G-10e.2 Standard Mail Marketing Nonprofit Carrier Route**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.6 file version detail record 1
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation Irregular</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation Irregular</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation Irregular</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DNDC</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DSCF</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU machinable</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU irregular</del>
<del>S2</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NR</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU irregular</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.6 file version detail record 1
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Saturation DDU irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DNDC irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DSCF irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route High Density DDU irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic irregular</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC machinable</del>
<del>05</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>NE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC machinable</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6</u> file version detail record 1
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DNDC irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF machinable</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF machinable</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF machinable</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DSCF irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU machinable</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU machinable</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU machinable</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU irregular</del>
<del>PS</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>NB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Carrier Route Basic DDU irregular</del>

**Table G-10f.1 Parcel Select**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
PS	3	B	SP	01-05	0	Intra-NDC Mach NBC
PS	3	B	BN	01-05	0	Intra-NDC Mach NBC
PS	3	B	SP	01-05	1	DNDC Mach
PS	3	B	BN	01-05	1	DNDC Mach Balloon
PS	5	B	SP	01-05	0	DNDC Nonmach
PS	5	B	BN	01-05	0	DNDC Nonmach Balloon
PS	5	B	OS	01-05	0	DNDC Nonmach Oversized
PS	5	B	SP	01-05	1	DNDC Nonmach
PS	5	B	BN	01-05	1	DNDC Nonmach Balloon
PS	5	B	OS	01-05	1	DNDC Nonmach Oversized
PS	3	S	SP	00	0	DSCF Mach
PS	3	S	BN	00	0	DSCF Mach Balloon

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
PS	3	S	SP	00	1	DSCF Mach
PS	3	S	BN	00	1	DSCF Mach Balloon
PS	5	S	5D	00	0	DSCF Nonmach 5-Digit
PS	5	S	3D	00	0	DSCF Nonmach 3-Digit
PS	5	S	BN	00	0	DSCF Nonmach 5-Digit Balloon
PS	5	S	B3	00	0	DSCF Nonmach 3-Digit Balloon
PS	5	S	OS	00	0	DSCF Nonmach Oversized
PS	5	S	5D	00	1	DSCF Nonmach 5-Digit
PS	5	S	3D	00	1	DSCF Nonmach 3-Digit
PS	5	S	BN	00	1	DSCF Nonmach 5-Digit Balloon
PS	5	S	B3	00	1	DSCF Nonmach 3-Digit Balloon
PS	5	S	OS	00	1	DSCF Nonmach Oversized
PS	3	D	SP	00	0	DDU
PS	3	D	BN	00	0	DDU Balloon
PS	3	D	SP	00	1	DDU
PS	3	D	BN	00	1	DDU Balloon
PS	5	D	SP	00	0	DDU
PS	5	D	BN	00	0	DDU Balloon
PS	5	D	OS	00	0	DDU Oversized
PS	5	D	SP	00	1	DDU
PS	5	D	BN	00	1	DDU Balloon
PS	5	D	OS	00	1	DDU Oversized

**Table G-10f.2 Parcel Select – NDC/ONDC Presort**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>D:59 S: 57</b>	<b>D:60 S: 58</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
PS	3	N	SP	01-08	0	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort mach
PS	3	N	BN	01-08	0	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort balloon mach

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Discount and Surcharge	Discount or Surcharge Amount	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	161-162	163-169	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	D:470-471 S: 461-462	D:472-478 S: 463-469	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>D:59</b> <b>S: 57</b>	<b>D:60</b> <b>S: 58</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
PS	3	N	SP	01-08	0	D3	0000000	NDC Presort mach
PS	3	N	BN	01-08	0	D3	0000000	NDC Presort balloon mach
PS	3	N	SP	01-08	1	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort machinable
PS	3	N	BN	01-08	1	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort balloon mach
PS	3	N	SP	01-08	1	D3	0000000	NDC Presort machinable
PS	3	N	BN	01-08	1	D3	0000000	NDC Presort balloon mach
PS	5	N	SP	01-08	0	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort nonmach
PS	5	N	BN	01-08	0	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort balloon nonmach
PS	5	N	OS	01-08	0	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort oversize nonmach
PS	5	N	SP	01-08	1	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort nonmach
PS	5	N	BN	01-08	1	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort balloon nonmach
PS	5	N	OS	01-08	1	D2	0000000	ONDC Presort oversize nonmach
PS	5	N	SP	01-08	0	D3	0000000	NDC Presort nonmach
PS	5	N	BN	01-08	0	D3	0000000	NDC Presort balloon nonmach
PS	5	N	OS	01-08	0	D3	0000000	NDC Presort oversize nonmach
PS	5	N	SP	01-08	1	D3	0000000	NDC Presort nonmach
PS	5	N	BN	01-08	1	D3	0000000	NDC Presort balloon nonmach
PS	5	N	OS	01-08	1	D3	0000000	NDC Presort oversize nonmach

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G-10f.3 Parcel Select –Nonpresort**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
PS	3	N	SP	01-08	0	Parcel Select nonpresort machinable
PS	3	N	SP	01-08	1	Parcel Select nonpresort machinable
<u>PS</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Parcel Select nonpresort machinable</u>
PS	5	N	SP	01-08	0	Parcel Select nonpresort nonmachinable
PS	5	N	SP	01-08	1	Parcel Select nonpresort nonmachinable
<u>PS</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Parcel Select nonpresort nonmachinable</u>
PS	3	N	BN	01-08	0	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon mach
PS	3	N	BN	01-08	1	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon machinable
<u>PS</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>BN</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Parcel Select nonpresort balloon mach</u>
PS	5	N	BN	01-08	0	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon nonmach
PS	5	N	BN	01-08	1	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon nonmach
<u>PS</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>BN</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Parcel Select nonpresort balloon nonmach</u>
PS	3	N	OS	01-08	0	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon mach
PS	3	N	OS	01-08	1	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon machinable
<u>PS</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>OS</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Parcel Select nonpresort balloon mach</u>
PS	5	N	OS	01-08	0	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon nonmach
PS	5	N	OS	01-08	1	Parcel Select nonpresort balloon nonmach
<u>PS</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>OS</u>	<u>01-08</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Parcel Select nonpresort balloon nonmach</u>

**Table G-10f.4 Parcel Select – Regional Ground**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6</u> file version detail record 1
<u>PS</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>S</u>	<u>RG</u>	<u>LC, 01-03</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>Regional Ground basic</u>
<u>PS</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>B</u>	<u>RG</u>	<u>LC, 01-03</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>Regional Ground ONDC price</u>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

**Table G-10f.4 Parcel Select Lightweight**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
LW	3	B	DF	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DNDC 5-Digit
LW	3	B	DF	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DNDC 5-Digit
<del>LW</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>DF</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DNDC 5-Digit</del>
LW	3	S	DF	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DSCF 5-Digit
LW	3	S	DF	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DSCF 5-Digit
<del>LW</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>DF</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DSCF 5-Digit</del>
LW	3	D	DF	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DDU 5-Digit
LW	3	D	DF	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DDU 5-Digit
<del>LW</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>DF</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DDU 5-Digit</del>
LW	3	N	DC	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach NDC
LW	3	N	DC	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach NDC
<del>LW</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>DC</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Mach NDC</del>
LW	3	B	DC	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DNDC NDC
LW	3	B	DC	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DNDC NDC
<del>LW</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>DC</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Mach DNDC NDC</del>
LW	3	N	BB	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach Mixed NDC
LW	3	N	BB	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Mach Mixed NDC
<del>LW</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Mach Mixed NDC</del>
LW	4	B	DF	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC 5-Digit
LW	4	B	DF	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC 5-Digit
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>DF</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC 5-Digit</del>
LW	4	S	DF	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DSCF 5-Digit
LW	4	S	DF	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DSCF 5-Digit
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>DF</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DSCF 5-Digit</del>
LW	4	D	DF	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DDU 5-Digit

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
LW	4	D	DF	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DDU 5-Digit
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>DF</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DDU 5-Digit</del>
LW	4	B	DE	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC SCF
LW	4	B	DE	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC SCF
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>DE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC SCF</del>
LW	4	S	DE	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DSCF SCF
LW	4	S	DE	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DSCF SCF
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>DE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DSCF SCF</del>
LW	4	N	DC	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg NDC
LW	4	N	DC	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg NDC
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>DC</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg NDC</del>
LW	4	B	DC	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC NDC
LW	4	B	DC	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC NDC
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>DC</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg DNDC NDC</del>
LW	4	N	BB	00	0	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg Mixed NDC
LW	4	N	BB	00	1	Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg Mixed NDC
<del>LW</del>	<del>4</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Parcel Select Lightweight Irreg Mixed NDC</del>

**Table G – 10g Parcel Post**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
<del>BP</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Machinable</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BN</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Mach Balloon</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Machinable</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
<del>BP</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BN</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Machinable Balloon</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Nonmachinable</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BN</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Nonmachinable Balloon</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>OS</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Nonmachinable Oversized</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Nonmachinable</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BN</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Nonmachinable Balloon</del>
<del>BP</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>OS</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>Nonmachinable Oversized</del>

**Table G-10g.1 Bound Printed Matter — Nonpresorted**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BB	3	N	NP	01-08	0	Machinable nonpresorted
BB	3	N	NP	01-08	1	Machinable nonpresorted
BB	4	N	NP	01-08	0	Irregular nonpresorted
BB	4	N	NP	01-08	1	Irregular nonpresorted
BB	5	N	NP	01-08	0	Nonmachinable nonpresorted
BB	5	N	NP	01-08	1	Nonmachinable nonpresorted

**Table G-10g.2 Bound Printed Matter — Presorted**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BB	3	N	PR	01-08	0	Machinable presorted
BB	3	N	PR	01-08	1	Machinable presorted
BB	4	N	PR	01-08	0	Irregular presorted
BB	4	N	PR	01-08	1	Irregular presorted
BB	5	N	PR	01-08	0	Nonmachinable Presorted

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BB	5	N	PR	01-08	1	Nonmachinable Presorted
BB	3	B	PR	01-05	0	Machinable DNDC Presorted
BB	3	B	PR	01-05	1	Machinable DNDC Presorted
BB	4	B	PR	01-05	0	Irregular DNDC Presorted
BB	4	B	PR	01-05	1	Irregular DNDC Presorted
BB	5	B	PR	01-05	0	Nonmachinable DNDC Presorted
BB	5	B	PR	01-05	1	Nonmachinable DNDC Presorted
BB	3	S	PR	00	0	Machinable DSCF Presorted
BB	3	S	PR	00	1	Machinable DSCF Presorted
BB	4	S	PR	00	0	Irregular DSCF Presorted
BB	4	S	PR	00	1	Irregular DSCF Presorted
BB	5	S	PR	00	0	Nonmachinable DSCF Presorted
BB	5	S	PR	00	1	Nonmachinable DSCF Presorted
BB	3	D	PR	00	0	Machinable DDU Presorted
BB	3	D	PR	00	1	Machinable DDU Presorted
BB	4	D	PR	00	0	Irregular DDU Presorted
BB	4	D	PR	00	1	Irregular DDU Presorted
BB	5	D	PR	00	0	Nonmachinable DDU Presorted
BB	5	D	PR	00	1	Nonmachinable DDU Presorted

**Table G-10h Media Mail**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BS	3	N	SP	00	0	Machinable single-piece
BS	3	N	SP	00	1	Machinable single-piece
BS	4	N	SP	00	0	Irregular single-piece

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BS	4	N	SP	00	1	Irregular single-piece
BS	5	N	SP	00	0	Nonmachinable single-piece
BS	5	N	SP	00	1	Nonmachinable single-piece
BS	3	N	BA	00	0	Machinable basic
BS	3	N	BA	00	1	Machinable basic
BS	4	N	BA	00	0	Irregular basic
BS	4	N	BA	00	1	Irregular basic
BS	5	N	BA	00	0	Nonmachinable basic
BS	5	N	BA	00	1	Nonmachinable basic
BS	3	N	5D	00	0	Machinable 5-Digit
BS	3	N	5D	00	1	Machinable 5-Digit
BS	4	N	5D	00	0	Irregular 5-Digit
BS	4	N	5D	00	1	Irregular 5-Digit
BS	5	N	5D	00	0	Nonmachinable 5-Digit
BS	5	N	5D	00	1	Nonmachinable 5-Digit

**Table G-10i Library Mail**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BL	3	N	SP	00	0	Machinable single-piece
BL	3	N	SP	00	1	Machinable single-piece
BL	4	N	SP	00	0	Irregular single-piece
BL	4	N	SP	00	1	Irregular single-piece
BL	5	N	SP	00	0	Nonmachinable single-piece
BL	5	N	SP	00	1	Nonmachinable single-piece
BL	3	N	BA	00	0	Machinable basic
BL	3	N	BA	00	1	Machinable basic

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.



eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
BL	4	N	BA	00	0	Irregular basic
BL	4	N	BA	00	1	Irregular basic
BL	5	N	BA	00	0	Nonmachinable basic
BL	5	N	BA	00	1	Nonmachinable basic
BL	3	N	5D	00	0	Machinable 5-Digit
BL	3	N	5D	00	1	Machinable 5-Digit
BL	4	N	5D	00	0	Irregular 5-Digit
BL	4	N	5D	00	1	Irregular 5-Digit
BL	5	N	5D	00	0	Nonmachinable 5-Digit
BL	5	N	5D	00	1	Nonmachinable 5-Digit

**Table G-10j.1 Express Mail**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
EX	2	N	E3	00	0	Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup
EX	2	N	E4	00	0	Flat Rate Envelope – PO to Addressee
EX	5	N	PA	01-08	0	Single Piece – PO to Addressee
EX	5	N	PP	01-08	0	Single Piece – Hold for Pickup
EX	2	N	E3	00	1	Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup
EX	2	N	E4	00	1	Flat Rate Envelope – PO to Addressee
EX	5	N	PA	01-08	1	Single Piece – PO to Addressee
EX	5	N	PP	01-08	1	Single Piece – Hold for Pickup
<del>EX</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E3</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup</del>
<del>EX</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E4</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Flat Rate Envelope – PO to Addressee</del>
<del>EX</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>PA</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Single Piece – PO to Addressee</del>
<del>EX</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>PP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Single Piece – Hold for Pickup</del>
EX	2	N	E5	00	0	Legal Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup
EX	2	N	E5	00	1	Legal Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup
<del>EX</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E5</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Legal Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup</del>
EX	2	N	E6	00	0	Legal Flat Rate Envelope – PO to Addressee

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
003-004	055	056	057-058	059-060	199	1.4 file version detail record 1
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
EX	2	N	E6	00	1	Legal Flat Rate Envelope – PO to Addressee
<del>EX</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E6</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Legal Flat Rate Envelope – PO to Addressee</del>
EX	2	N	E7	00	0	Legal FRE – Sunday/Holiday Delivery
EX	2	N	E7	00	1	Legal FRE – Sunday/Holiday Delivery
<del>EX</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E7</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Legal FRE – Sunday/Holiday Delivery</del>
EX	3	N	FP	00	0	Padded Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup
EX	3	N	FP	00	1	Padded Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup
<del>EX</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Padded Flat Rate Envelope – Hold for Pickup</del>
EX	3	N	FE	00	0	Padded FRE – PO to Addressee
EX	3	N	FE	00	1	Padded FRE – PO to Addressee
<del>EX</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Padded FRE – PO to Addressee</del>
EX	3	N	E9	00	0	Flat Rate Box – Hold for Pickup
EX	3	N	E9	00	1	Flat Rate Box – Hold for Pickup
<del>EX</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E9</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Flat Rate Box – Hold for Pickup</del>
EX	3	N	E8	00	0	Flat Rate Box – PO to Addressee
EX	3	N	E8	00	1	Flat Rate Box – PO to Addressee
<del>EX</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>E8</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Flat Rate Box – PO to Addressee</del>
EX	3	N	EE	00	0	Flat Rate Box – Sunday/Holiday Delivery
EX	3	N	EE	00	1	Flat Rate Box – Sunday/Holiday Delivery
<del>EX</del>	<del>3</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>EE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Flat Rate Box – Sunday/Holiday Delivery</del>

**Table G-10j.2 Express Mail Open & Distribute (EMOD)**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<b>1.6/1.7</b> file version detail record 1
<b>3</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>38</b>	<b>37</b>	<b>39</b>	<b>66</b>	<b>2.0 file version detail record 1</b>
EX	O	B	PA	01-08	0	EMOD – NDC Destination
EX	O	B	PA	01-08	1	EMOD – NDC Destination
<del>EX</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>B</del>	<del>PA</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>EMOD – NDC Destination</del>
EX	O	F	PA	01-08	0	EMOD – ASF Destination
EX	O	F	PA	01-08	1	EMOD – ASF Destination
<del>EX</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>F</del>	<del>PA</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>EMOD – ASF Destination</del>
EX	O	S	PA	01-08	0	EMOD – SCF Destination
EX	O	S	PA	01-08	1	EMOD – SCF Destination

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
<del>EX</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>S</del>	<del>PA</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>EMOD – SCF Destination</del>
EX	O	A	PA	01-08	0	EMOD – ADC Destination
EX	O	A	PA	01-08	1	EMOD – ADC Destination
<del>EX</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>A</del>	<del>PA</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>EMOD – ADC Destination</del>
EX	O	D	PA	01-08	0	EMOD – DDU Destination
EX	O	D	PA	01-08	1	EMOD – DDU Destination
<del>EX</del>	<del>O</del>	<del>D</del>	<del>PA</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>EMOD – DDU Destination</del>

**Table G-10k Parcel Return Service**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
RP	3	B	SP	01-05	0	RNDC machinable
RP	3	B	BN	01-05	0	RNDC machinable balloon
RP	5	B	SP	01-05	0	RNDC nonmachinable
RP	5	B	BN	01-05	0	RNDC nonmachinable balloon
RP	5	B	OS	01-05	0	RNDC nonmachinable oversized
RP	3	S	SP	00	0	RSCF machinable
RP	3	S	BN	00	0	RSCF machinable balloon
RP	5	S	SP	00	0	RSCF C nonmachinable
RP	5	S	BN	00	0	RSCF nonmachinable balloon
RP	5	S	OS	00	0	RSCF nonmachinable oversized
RP	3	D	SP	00	0	RDU machinable
RP	5	D	SP	00	0	RDU nonmachinable
RP	5	D	OS	00	0	RDU nonmachinable oversized
RP	3	N	SP	01-08	0	Offshore machinable <b>(Parcel Select nonpresort)</b>
RP	3	N	BN	01-08	0	Offshore machinable balloon <b>(Parcel Select nonpresort)</b>
RP	5	N	SP	01-08	0	Offshore nonmachinable <b>(Parcel Select nonpresort)</b>
RP	5	N	BN	01-08	0	Offshore nonmachinable balloon <b>(Parcel Select nonpresort)</b>
RP	5	N	OS	01-08	0	Offshore nonmachinable oversized <b>(Parcel Select nonpresort)</b>
MR	1	N	SP	01-08	0	Priority Mail
MR	1	N	SP	01-08	1	Priority Mail

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
 Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
<del>MR</del>	<del>1</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail</del>
MR	2	N	SP	01-08	0	Priority Mail
MR	2	N	SP	01-08	1	Priority Mail
<del>MR</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail</del>
MR	5	N	SP	00, 01-08	0	Priority Mail
MR	5	N	SP	00, 01-08	1	Priority Mail
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>SP</del>	<del>00, 01-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail</del>
MR	5	N	BN	01-04	0	Priority Mail Balloon
MR	5	N	BN	01-04	1	Priority Mail Balloon
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>BN</del>	<del>01-04</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Balloon</del>
MR	5	N	DR	05-08	0	Priority Mail Rectangular Dimensional
MR	5	N	DR	05-08	1	Priority Mail Rectangular Dimensional
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>DR</del>	<del>05-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Rectangular Dimensional</del>
MR	5	N	DN	05-08	0	Priority Mail Nonrectangular Dimensional
MR	5	N	DN	05-08	1	Priority Mail Nonrectangular Dimensional
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>DN</del>	<del>05-08</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Nonrectangular Dimensional</del>
MR	5	N	FE	00	0	Priority Mail Flat Rate Envelope
MR	5	N	FE	00	1	Priority Mail Flat Rate Envelope
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FE</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Flat Rate Envelope</del>
MR	5	N	FA	00	0	Priority Mail Legal Flat Rate Envelope
MR	5	N	FA	00	1	Priority Mail Legal Flat Rate Envelope
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FA</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Legal Flat Rate Envelope</del>
MR	5	N	FP	00	0	Priority Mail Padded Flat Rate Envelope
MR	5	N	FP	00	1	Priority Mail Padded Flat Rate Envelope
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FP</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Padded Flat Rate Envelope</del>
MR	5	N	FS	00	0	Priority Mail Small Flat Rate Box
MR	5	N	FS	00	1	Priority Mail Small Flat Rate Box
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FS</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Small Flat Rate Box</del>
MR	5	N	FB	00	0	Priority Mail Medium Flat Rate Box
MR	5	N	FB	00	1	Priority Mail Medium Flat Rate Box
<del>MR</del>	<del>5</del>	<del>N</del>	<del>FB</del>	<del>00</del>	<del>0</del>	<del>Priority Mail Medium Flat Rate Box</del>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate (Including Barcoding or Machinability Surcharges)
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	<u>1.6/1.7</u> file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
MR	5	N	PL	00	0	Priority Mail Large Flat Rate Box
MR	5	N	PL	00	1	Priority Mail Large Flat Rate Box
<u>MR</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>PL</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Priority Mail Large Flat Rate Box</u>

**Table G-10l First-Class Mail International**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.7 file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
<i>Destination Country Code (record positions 057-058) is required for Price Group calculation</i>						
<u>LC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece package</u>
<u>LC</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece package</u>

**Table G-10m Priority Mail International**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.7 file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0</u> file version detail record 1
<i>Destination Country Code (record positions 057-058) is required for Price Group calculation</i>						
<u>CP</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece letter</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece letter</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece Large Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece Large Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>SP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FE</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FE</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Legal Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Legal Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Padded Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Padded Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FS</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Small Flat Rate Box</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FS</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Small Flat Rate Box</u>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.

eVS Publication 205 - Appendix G  
Service Type Codes and Rate Ingredient Tables

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.7 file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FB</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Medium Flat Rate Box</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FB</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Medium Flat Rate Box</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>PL</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Large Flat Rate Box</u>
<u>CP</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>PL</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Large Flat Rate Box</u>

**Table G-10n Express Mail International**

Mail Class	Processing Category	Destination Rate Indicator	Rate Indicator	Zone	Parcel Routing Barcode	Rate
037-038	372	375	373-374	376-377	500	1.7 file version detail record 1
<u>3</u>	<u>36</u>	<u>38</u>	<u>37</u>	<u>39</u>	<u>66</u>	<u>2.0 file version detail record 1</u>

*Destination Country Code (record positions 057-058) is required for Price Group calculation*

<u>IE</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece letter</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece letter</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece Large Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece Large Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>PA</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Single-piece parcel</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>E4</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>E4</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>E6</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Legal Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>E6</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Legal Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Padded Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FP</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Padded Flat Rate Envelope</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>I</u>	<u>FS</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Flat Rate Box</u>
<u>IE</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>N</u>	<u>FS</u>	<u>00</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>Flat Rate Box</u>

January 2013 Proposed Rate Ingredients – v1.5 – December 12, 2012

Please note that the requirements in this document related to the new product offerings in January 2013 are subject to change at any time up to the scheduled implementation date.